City of Bromley City Council Meeting December 11, 2024

The City of Bromley met in regular session on Wednesday December 11, 2024, with a pledge to the flag and Mayor Denham presiding.

Roll Call- The following members were present: Mike Kendall, Tim Wartman, Dave Radford, Gail Smith, Dianne Wartman, Andy Clift.

Call to order- Staff present- Kim Vocke City Attorney, Park Hills Police, Sargeant Brian DeWaine, Fire Chief Mike Steward, Public Works Bob France, Jack Dudley, City Clerk Brittany Hinzman.

Approval of Minutes- Motion to approve first, Mike Kendall, Dianne Wartman second, All in favor YES.

Citizen Report – n/a

PDS- Gail Smith- Does anyone know why PDS/ Police was at 301 or 305 Main St? Landlord/ tenant issue, Is the Keyhole closed? No, there are some issues going on with owner and lessee. 240 Shelby, Gail Smith, motion to proceed with legal action against property Dave Wartman first, Dianne Wartman second, all in favor, YES.

Police Chief-Brian Dewaine, full report available upon request. Issues recurring w/ 404 Pike, 228 Kenton, abnormal, erratic behaviors. If you ever notice, please contact Park Hills right away.

Fire Chief- Mike Steward- full report available upon request. Fire hydrants continue to be serviced, to assure proper working order, and to avoid freeze during winter season.

Hall Committee- Dianne Wartman- To get a new clock for council chambers, new concrete floor poured and completed in basement, cutting down on odor and rodents.

Roads- Dave Radford- Last year's contractor has assured us that we are covered though January 1st, and they would like to continue this at same cost going forward, they had also inquired about lawn care, however not performing lawn care at this time.

Public Works- Bob France- Earlier this week we hung the last of the memorial banners, so all the posts are now covered. Leaves clean up continue, as well as litter. Mike Kendall- motion to extend vet pole banners to Pike St, Tim Wartman second, Dave Radford present not voting due to being a relative.

Kim Vocke- Second reading of ORD NO 11-1-24 re: City of Bromley amending the cost for rental licensure fees. Single units to be \$150 annually, and multi-units \$100. Motion to approve first, Gail Smith, Andy Clift, second, all in favor yes.

Ways and means- Mike Kendall- We have received approx. \$82k for taxes, and we have gotten back gross receipts approx. \$23k, this should continue to increase.

Park and Playground- Tim Wartman – pickleball is on asphalt company calendar for springtime.

Insurance and grants- Andy Clift- we have completed our billing for annual renewal.

Mayor reports- I will be reaching out to council members re: committee chairs and specific duties.

Committee reports- motion to approve reports, Mike Kendall first, Andy Clift second, all in favor yes.

Old business- n/a

New business- Bob France- I will have to resign from the city of Bromley public works effective Jan 1st, 2025. Andy Clift- Officer Jack Prater stopped me and stated I am not able to park on the side where church has their signs for CHURCH PARKING? Dave Radford- the church has taken upon themselves to place pole signs in ground, and these per Mayor Denham need to be removed. Andy Clift- Are speed bumps coming up for winter? Dave Radford- L and M state they can plow with the speed bumps installed, so there is no need to move them.

Communications: n/a

Bills- Motion to pay bills, Dave Radford, first, Mike Kendall second, roll call- 5 yes, 1 no , Gail Smith, yes on recurring, no on credit card and all other items.

The council, including the new member Kelly Dudley sworn in for service on City of Bromley council for the next two years.

Motion to adjourn- Motion to adjourn first, Mike Kendall, Andy Clift second, all in favor, yes.

Meeting adjourned- 6:41.

Mayor / Mul Lenfu Clerk 10 Mt and Hingun